

C
O
P
Y

Box 1247
P.O. Box 1247
December 15, 1943

Mr. J. L. Denton, Jr.
Decorative Ironing Association
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Mr. Denton:

In reply to your letter dated December 13, 1943, will you please check your files with us beginning with Form 5-110 dated July 24, 1940, and approved by Mr. W. J. VanDusen, Jr., Office of Oil Conservation Commission, dated July 31, 1940. This well was designated as Well #3. Then follow through by checking all your drilling reports which are also designated as Malco Maxwell State "F-3" Well #3. Form 5-110, Well Record, dated June 27, 1943 also states the Well as being Well #3.

Form 5-110, Authorization to Transport Oil, dated July 11, 1940, filed by Malco Refineries and approved by Carl E. Livingston designates the Lease as State Maxwell "F-3" Well #3. Completion Reports filed with the Lee County Operators Committee dated June 26, 1940, gives the Lease as Maxwell State "F" Well #3 and has, since that time, been carried on the Production Schedule as the Maxwell State "F" #3.

If there is any reason why this well should be changed to the #1 well it will be necessary for you to file Form 5-110 asking for permission to change the Well Number.

Very truly yours,

Secretary - Field Office

